

The following proposals, received on DAP between April 16-30, 2019, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

---

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

### **Arts and Humanities 3380Y INTRODUCTION TO PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY PRACTICES**

**Short title:** PROFESS & COMMUNITY PRACTICES

This online course introduces students to the critical and research skills and practical tools required to 1) engage in experiential learning, 2) comport oneself in a professional manner in preparation for the job market and related contexts, and 3) plan a community-based project and the presentation of its outcomes.

Prerequisite(s): Arts and Humanities 2200E, Arts and Humanities 2220F/G, Arts and Humanities 2230F/G.

Extra Information: Course Weight 0.5

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

### **MAJOR IN ARTS AND HUMANITIES**

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Arts and Humanities 2200E, Arts and Humanities 2220F/G, Arts and Humanities 2230F/G.

**0.5 course:** Arts and Humanities 3380Y.

**2.0 1.5 courses** from: Arts and Humanities 3390F/G-3393F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Arts and Humanities 4410E, Arts and Humanities 4490F/G-4493F/G, Arts and Humanities 4494W/X.

## **THEATRE STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

### **MAJOR IN THEATRE STUDIES**

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course** taken in Year 2: Theatre Studies 2201F/G, Theatre Studies 2202F/G.

**1.0 course:** Theatre Studies 2203E or both of Theatre Studies 2204F/G and Theatre Studies 2205F/G.

**4.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and Year 4 from Theatre Studies 3201F/G, Theatre Studies 3202F/G, Theatre Studies 3203F/G, Theatre Studies 3204F/G, Theatre Studies 3205F/G, Theatre Studies 3206F/G, Theatre Studies 3207F/G, Theatre Studies 3208F/G, Theatre Studies 3209F/G, Theatre Studies 3211F/G, Theatre Studies 3327A/B, Theatre Studies 3581F/G, Theatre Studies 3900F/G, Theatre Studies 3950E, Theatre Studies 3951F/G, Theatre Studies 3952F/G, Theatre Studies 4211F/G, Theatre Studies 4212F/G, Theatre Studies 4214F/G, English 2041F/G. At least 0.5 course must be at the 4000 level. Up to 1.0 relevant course other than Theatre Studies may be substituted with permission of the Chair of Undergraduate Studies.

**3.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and 4 from Theatre Studies 3000-4999.

**1.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and 4 from Theatre Studies 3000-4999, or from the following courses offered outside the Theatre Studies program: English 3330E, English 3331F/G, English

3372F/G, English 3776F/G, Classical Studies 3903F/G, Film Studies 3356F/G, Film Studies 3361F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3371F/G, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2224F/G, Writing 2530A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 3351F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3352F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3353F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3382F/G, Digital Humanities 2303F/G, German 3325F/G, Italian 3352F/G, MIT 3211F/G, MIT 3213F/G, MIT 3351F/G, MIT 3833F/G, the former Visual Arts History 2230F/G.

Of the following course pairs, only one course may be substituted: Film Studies 3361F/G OR MIT 3211F/G; Film Studies 3356F/G OR the former Visual Arts History 2230F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 3353F/G OR MIT 3213F/G. Other appropriate courses may be substituted with the permission of the Theatre Studies program director.

**Note:** Theatre Studies 3206F/G and Theatre Studies 3207F/G are offered at the Stratford Festival Theatre during **Summer Day-Intersession**. Interested students are advised to take these courses no later than the end of Year 3 to meet graduation deadlines.

## MINOR IN THEATRE STUDIES

### Module

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course** taken in Year 2: Theatre Studies 2201F/G, Theatre Studies 2202F/G.

**1.0 course:** Theatre Studies 2203E or both of Theatre Studies 2204F/G and Theatre Studies 2205F/G.

~~**2.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and Year 4 from Theatre Studies 3201F/G, Theatre Studies 3202F/G, Theatre Studies 3203F/G, Theatre Studies 3204F/G, Theatre Studies 3205F/G, Theatre Studies 3206F/G, Theatre Studies 3207F/G, Theatre Studies 3208F/G, Theatre Studies 3209F/G, Theatre Studies 3211F/G, Theatre Studies 3327A/B, Theatre Studies 3581F/G, Theatre Studies 3900F/G, Theatre Studies 3950E, Theatre Studies 3951F/G, Theatre Studies 3952F/G, Theatre Studies 4211F/G, Theatre Studies 4212F/G, Theatre Studies 4214F/G, English 2041F/G. Up to 1.0 relevant course other than Theatre Studies may be substituted with permission of the Chair of Undergraduate Studies.~~

**1.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and 4 from Theatre Studies 3000-4999.

**1.0 courses** taken in Years 3 and 4 from Theatre Studies 3000-4999, or from the following courses offered outside the Theatre Studies program: English 3330E, English 3331F/G, English 3372F/G, English 3776F/G, Classical Studies 3903F/G, Film Studies 3356F/G, Film Studies 3361F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3371F/G, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2224F/G, Writing 2530A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 3351F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3352F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3353F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 3382F/G, Digital Humanities 2303F/G, German 3325F/G, Italian 3352F/G, MIT 3211F/G, MIT 3213F/G, MIT 3351F/G, MIT 3833F/G, the former Visual Arts History 2230F/G.

Of the following course pairs, only one course may be substituted: Film Studies 3361F/G OR MIT 3211F/G; Film Studies 3356F/G OR the former Visual Arts History 2230F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 3353F/G OR MIT 3213F/G. Other appropriate courses may be substituted with the permission of the Theatre Studies program director.

---

## FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Effective **March 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

**EDAQ 5780: PRIMARY AND JUNIOR MUSIC-VOCAL, PART 1**

**Short title:** PJ MUSIC-VOCAL, PART 1

Candidates will have the opportunity to learn the Kodály-inspired concept of music education, with strategies and techniques for teaching rhythmic / tonal skills and musical elements focusing on developing musicianship through pedagogy, musical materials, conducting and choral singing. Includes songs, games and dances related to the Ontario Arts curriculum (grades 1-6); folk and art music, song analysis skills.

Prerequisite(s): A candidate must: hold a General Certificate of Qualification and Registration (CQR) in Good Standing and a qualification in one of the following: Primary division; Junior division; Intermediate division in a general education subject from Schedule A; or Senior division in a general education subject from Schedule A.

1 credit weighting.

### **EDAQ 5901: SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, GRADES 7 AND 8**

**Short title:** SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY GR. 7 & 8

This course is designed to focus on practical instruction and assessment strategies that will help promote inquiry based learning for science and technology students in grades 7 and 8.

Candidates will have opportunities to design, plan and implement more effective research-based programs, communicate and apply their learning through practical experiences, discussion, networking and sharing the products of their learning.

Prerequisite(s): A Certificate of Qualification and Registration indicating basic qualifications in the Intermediate division.

1 credit weighting.

---

## **FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.*

### **Health Sciences 3910F/G – FUNDAMENTALS OF ACADEMIC COMMUNICATION IN THE HEALTH SCIENCES**

**Short title:** ACADEMIC HEALTH COMMUNICATION

Students will be introduced to a variety of practices in communicating health information in academic and applied settings. Topics include critical appraisal in evidence-based practice, effective proposal preparation, poster presentations, and the practice of preparing brief but informative speeches.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies, or the Honors Specialization in Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 contact hours.

Note: This course is strongly recommended for students considering practica or independent study courses in the future.

---

## **FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES**

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.*

### **Media, Information and Technoculture 2149F/G – HEALTH, MEDIA AND INFORMATION**

This course introduces students to the concepts and debates surrounding the intersections of health and media/information. Topics may include the social determinants of health and the media; the interrelationship between pharmaceutical marketing and advertising; Indigenous health issues and media coverage; the medicalization of pregnancy and childbirth; and global pandemics.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 2165F if taken in 2016-17, 2017-18 or 2018-19 or MIT 2165G in 2018-19.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Media, Information and Technoculture 3202F/G – MEDIA AND MENTAL HEALTH**

This course explores the role of media in shaping our understanding of mental health and mental illness. Students will produce traditional, academic assignments as well as work aimed at non-academic audiences.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3432F if taken in 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 or 2018-19.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Media, Information and Technoculture 3776A/B – PODCASTING AND AUDIO JOURNALISM**

This is an introductory course in audio production. As well as reviewing the theory and practice of podcasting and audio journalism, it will provide students with the opportunity to produce, record, and edit a pilot episode for their own original podcast.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3663A/B if taken in 2015-16, 2016-2017, 2017-2018 or 2018-19.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Media, Information and Technoculture 3835F/G – BLOGS, COLUMNS, AND OP EDs:  
MAKING OPINIONS MATTER**

**Short title:** BLOGS, COLUMNS, AND OP EDs

The purpose of this class is for students to become proficient at writing opinion pieces, for example columns. The web is an opinion medium – readers go online seeking informed commentary on the issues of the day, so we will explore the difference between mere ranting and a reasoned argument.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3856G if taken in 2015-16, 2016-2017, 2017-18 or 2018-19.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

---

**FACULTY OF LAW**

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.*

**Law 5712A/C/D KAWASKIMHON TALKING CIRCLE**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D**, Law 5715A/C, Law 5716A/C/D, Law 5717A/C/D, Law 5720C, **and Law 5725C**.

**Law 5715A/C APPELLATE ADVOCACY COMPETITION**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D**, Law 5712A/C/D, Law 5716A/C/D, Law 5717A/C/D, Law 5720C, **and Law 5725C**.

**Law 5716A/C/D JESSUP ADVOCACY COMPETITION**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D**, Law 5712A/C/D, Law 5715A/C, Law 5717A/C/D, Law 5720C, **and Law 5725C**.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5225.

**Law 5717A/C/D HAROLD G. FOX INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY MOOT**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D**, Law 5712A/C/D, Law 5715A/C, Law 5716A/C/D, Law 5720C, **and Law 5725C**.

**Law 5720C LABOUR ARBITRATION COMPETITION**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D**, Law 5712A/C/D, Law 5715A/C, Law 5716A/C/D, Law 5717A/C/D, **and Law 5725C**.

**Law 5725C TRIAL ADVOCACY COMPETITION**

Antirequisite(s): **Law 5673D, Law 5712A/C/D, Law 5715A/C, Law 5716A/C/D, Law 5717A/C/D and Law 5720C**.

## DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

### **Music 3921 APPLIED STUDY III (PERFORMANCE)**

Antirequisite(s): Music 3920.

Prerequisite(s): Music 2921 or Music 2920.

Corequisite(s): **Music 3930A/B/Y or the former** Music 3926.

### **Music 4921 APPLIED STUDY IV (PERFORMANCE)**

Antirequisite(s): Music 4920.

Prerequisite(s): Music 3921 or Music 3920.

Corequisite(s): **Music 4930A/B/Y or the former** Music 4926.

### **Music 4922 APPLIED PRINCIPAL INSTRUMENT**

Antirequisite(s): Music 4920, Music 4921.

Prerequisite(s): Music 3922

Corequisite(s): **Music 4931A/B/Y or the former** Music 4927.

### **Music 4923 APPLIED PRINCIPAL INSTRUMENT**

Corequisite(s): **Music 4932A/B/Y or the former** Music 4928.

### **Music 4976A/B/Y COLLABORATIVE MUSICIANSHP FOR PIANO & ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENTS**

Prerequisite(s): Music 2921 or Music 2920

Corequisite(s): **Music 3930A/B/Y or the former** Music 3926.

---

## BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### **FOODS AND NUTRITION**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

#### **Foods and Nutrition 4435A/B - FOOD ANALYSIS**

Promotes understanding of the fundamentals, procedures, and laboratory techniques of physical, chemical and biochemical analyses (qualitative and quantitative) of foods. Emphasis on utilization and/or application in food science, public health, sanitation, foods and nutrition.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2350A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 1290B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B.

Extra Information: 4 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

### **RELIGIOUS STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Religious Studies 1026F/G INTRODUCTION TO THE OLD TESTAMENT I: RELIGIOUS THEMES**

#### **Religious Studies 1028F/G INTRODUCTION TO THE NEW TESTAMENT I: THE GOSPELS**

Antirequisite(s): All 1020 level Religious Studies courses except Religious Studies 1028F/G and **the former** Religious Studies 1029.

## HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### GREEK

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **Greek 1103A/B: INTRODUCTION TO BIBLICAL GREEK I**

An introduction to the writing system and grammar of biblical Greek, for those with little to no previous knowledge of the language.

Antirequisite(s): The former Religious Studies 1029; Greek 5103A/B.

Extra Information: 4 hours, 0.5 course.

#### **Greek 1104A/B: INTRODUCTION TO BIBLICAL GREEK II**

A continuation of the study of biblical Greek grammar and syntax, with an emphasis on the acquisition of basic reading skills for studying the Septuagint or New Testament.

Antirequisite(s): the former Religious Studies 1029; Greek 5104A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Greek 1103A/B, Greek 5103A/B or its equivalent, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 4 hours, 0.5 course.

### RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be withdrawn.

#### **Religious Studies 1029 AN INTRODUCTION TO NEW TESTAMENT GREEK**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **Religious Studies 1030A/B: UNDERSTANDING RELIGION: TRENDS AND TABOOS**

**Short title:** UNDERSTANDING RELIGION

Understanding religion is fundamental to understanding human societies and cultures. Examine religion as a social phenomenon through historical and present-day case studies. Topics may include: religion and sex; religion and money; religion and dirt; politics and religion; religion and the environment; religion and colonization; innovation in religion; religion and violence.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

#### **Religious Studies 2333A/B: ORIGINS OF RELIGIOUS VIOLENCE**

This course will examine the roots of religious violence, focusing on the historical settings of the biblical and other religious texts used to justify this violence. Cases examined will be from ancient Egypt, ancient Israel, early Judaism, early Christianity, and early Islam.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Religious Studies 2129 NEW TESTAMENT GREEK**

Prerequisite(s): **The former** Religious Studies 1029 or equivalent.

#### **Religious Studies 3460A/B RELIGION, ETHICS AND ECONOMICS GOVERNANCE**

This course explores the **surprisingly strong** interaction between religion, ethics, and economics **religious values, leadership and governance in the modern West**. ~~In addition to exploring specific issues in business, we will consider the religious and ethical debates in the history of economics as well as the role religious and ethical perspectives play in contemporary economic institutions, practices, and decisions.~~ **Themes will include the contribution of religion to public life in the recent past, as well as the role that more informed theological perspectives might play in current political and economic debates.**

## **THEOLOGY PROGRAM**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

### **MAJOR IN RELIGION AND THEOLOGY**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from 1000 level Religious Studies courses (Religious Studies 1010F/G, and Religious Studies 1015F/G and Religious Studies 1030A/B) is recommended.

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Religious Studies 2130.

**1.0 course** from: Greek 1103A/B, Greek 1104A/B or the former Religious Studies 1029, Religious Studies 2124F/G, Religious Studies 2310F/G, Religious Studies 2420A/B, Arabic 3260A/B, Hebrew 1040A/B.

**1.0 additional course** in Theological Studies and/or Religious Studies at the 2000 level or above.

**3.0 additional courses** in Theological Studies and/or Religious Studies at the 3000 level or above.

### **MINOR IN RELIGION AND THEOLOGY**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from 1000 level Religious Studies courses (Religious Studies 1010F/G, and Religious Studies 1015F/G and Religious Studies 1030A/B) is recommended.

#### **Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Religious Studies 2130.

**1.0 course** from: Greek 1103A/B, Greek 1104A/B or the former Religious Studies 1029, Religious Studies 2124F/G, Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 2310F/G, Arabic 3260A/B, Hebrew 1040A/B.

**2.0 courses** in Theological Studies and Religious Studies at the 2000 level or above.

---

## **KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **WRITING**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced at King's and revised at both Huron and King's.

#### **Writing 2208F/G TEACHING WRITING**

This course will provide the theoretical background and the practical experience students need to be effective writing teachers and more knowledgeable writers. Class study of composition theory and pedagogy will be complemented by a supervised teaching practicum.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 1020F/G, Writing 1022F/G, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G or Writing 2131F/G, the former Writing 2121F/G, or permission of the program. (Huron, King's)



Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

**Writing 3700F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

This is a special topic in Writing course.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of Writing 1020F/G or Writing 1022F/G with a minimum grade of 65%, or Writing 2101F/G with a minimum grade of 60%.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

**Writing 3701F/G: SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

This is a special topic in Writing course.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of Writing 1020F/G or Writing 1022F/G with a minimum grade of 65%, or Writing 2101F/G with a minimum grade of 60%.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

**Writing 4700F/G: INDEPENDENT STUDY IN WRITING**

This is an Independent Study Writing course.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of Writing 1020F/G or Writing 1022F/G with a minimum grade of 65%, or Writing 2101F/G with a minimum grade of 60%, and registration in Year 3 or 4 of a King's degree program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

---

**DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**

**FACULTY OF ENGINEERING**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the Technical Electives list for the following options be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Geography 2020A/B and Geography 2040A/B.

**F. ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING WITH INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

...

**Technical Electives: Environmental Engineering with International Development Option**

CEE 4401A/B, CEE 4405A/B, CEE 4418A/B, CEE 4427A/B, CEE 4428A/B, CEE 4429A/B, CEE 4479A/B, CEE 4440, CEE 4480A/B, CEE 4485A/B, ~~Geography 2020A/B~~, Geography 2030A/B, ~~Geography 2040A/B~~, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 3004A/B, **the former Geography 2020A/B, the former Geography 2040A/B.**

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

**G. STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WITH INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

**Technical Electives: Structural Engineering with International Development Option:**

CEE 4401A/B, CEE 4405A/B, CEE 4418A/B, CEE 4427A/B, CEE 4428A/B, CEE 4429A/B, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4476A/B, CEE 4440, CEE 4480A/B, CEE 4485A/B, ~~Geography 2020A/B~~, Geography 2030A/B, ~~Geography 2040A/B~~, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 3004A/B, **the former Geography 2020A/B, the former Geography 2040A/B.**

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

**FACULTY OF MEDIA AND INFORMATION STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.



**Media, Information and Technoculture 2000F/G THE HISTORY OF COMMUNICATION  
Media, Information and Technoculture 2500A/B THE MEANING OF TECHNOLOGY:  
EXPLORING THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN TECHNOLOGY & SOCIETY**

Extra Information: 2 **3** lecture hours and 1 tutorial hour

**FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

**GEOGRAPHY**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Geography 2020A/B and Geography 2040A/B.

**MINOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND CULTURE**

**Module**

4.0 courses:

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3369F/G, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3441F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~Geography 2020A/B~~, Geography 2030A/B, ~~Geography 2040A/B~~, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G, **the former Geography 2020A/B, the former Geography 2040A/B.**

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2211E, Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Political Science 2137, the former History 3407F/G, the former Political Science 2235E.

**DAN MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Geography 3422A/B.

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING**

**Module**

10.5 courses:

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B.**

**1.5 courses:** MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

**1.0 course:** MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

### Module

11.0 courses:

...

**1.5 courses** from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, **Geography 3422A/B**; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**0.5 course:** MOS 2000-level or above.

**1.0 course:** MOS 3000-level or above.

**2.5 courses** normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR

### Module

10.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, **Geography 3422A/B**; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.0 course:** MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4423F/G.

**1.0 course:** MOS 4999E or MOS 3000-level or above.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE

### Module

10.5 courses:

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, **Geography 3422A/B**; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

### Module

11.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.5 courses** normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

**1.0 course:** MOS 4999E or MOS 3000-level or above.

## MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of Honors Double Major)

### Module

7.0 courses:

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4462A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

## MAJOR IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR (must be part of Honors Double Major)

### Module

6.5 courses:

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

## **MAJOR IN FINANCE (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

## **MAJOR IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

### **Module**

7.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2310A/B\*\*, MOS 2320A/B\*\*, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

## **SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING**

### **Module**

10.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.0 course:** MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

**1.5 courses** from: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B, the former MOS 3371A/B.

## **SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

### **Module**

11.0 courses:

...

**1.5 courses** normally taken in third year from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.5 courses:** MOS 2000-level or above.

**2.0 courses:** MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

## **SPECIALIZATION IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR**

### **Module**

9.0 courses:

...

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.0 course** normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 2276A/B, MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 3384A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B, MOS 4423F/G, MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B  
**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

## **SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE**

### **Module**

10.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography**

3422A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

## SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

### Module

9.5 courses:

...

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2183A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, **the former Geography 3422A/B**.

**1.0 course** normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B.

**1.5 courses:** MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B and MOS 4485F/G.

## HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Geography 3422A/B.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

### Module

11.0 senior courses:

...

**2.0 courses** from: Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, ~~Geography 3422A/B~~, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4466A/B, **the former Geography 3422A/B** (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B).

**1.0 course** from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

**1.0 course** from: History 2201E, History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

## SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

### Module

11.0 senior courses:

...

**2.0 courses** from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3395A/B - 3398A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4495A/B - 4498A/B, the former MOS 3371A/B, the former MOS 3372, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B, **the former** Geography 3422A/B.